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Timolyn Henry

From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 4:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: tperry@mac-law.com; JWM -- John McWhirter
Subject: Docket No. 050078-El

Attachments: Notice of Service of FIPUG's Responses to PEF's First Interrogatories and First Request for Production of
Documents - 7-18-05.pdf

1. Timothy J. Perry, Esq., McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525,
tperry@mac-law.com is responsible for this electronic filing;

2. The filing is to be made in Docket No. 050078-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.;

3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;
4. The total number of pages is 2; and

5. Attached to this e-mail in Adobe format is the Notice of Service of FIPUG's Responses to PEF's First
Interrogatories and First Request for Production of Documents .

Timothy J. Perry
McWhirter Reeves
117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 222-2525

(850) 222-5606 - Fax
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and exact copy of Notice of Service of The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group’s Objections and Responses to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s
First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of Documents has been furnished by
electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 18th day of July 2005 to:

Jennifer Brubaker

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

James A. McGee

R. Alexander Glenn

Progress Energy Service Company
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Gary L. Sasso

James Michael Walls

John T. Burnett

Diane Triplett

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 33607

Michael B. Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256

R. Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia III
Landers & Parsons
P.O. Box 271
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Harold A. McLean

Joseph A. McGlothlin
Patricia Christensen

Office of the Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

C. Everett Boyd, Jr.
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan
2282 Killearn Center Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32309-3576

James Bushee

Daniel Frank

Andrew Soto

Matt Binette

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan
1275 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.
Washington, DC 20004-2415

Richard A. Zambo
2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309
Stuart, FLL 34996

s/ Timothy J. Perry
Timothy J. Perry
Florida Bar No. 0496391




